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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: : Monday, October 18, 2010 1:30 PM e

To: CLK - Orders / Notices E o (‘L;@ ¢ ‘"‘Kh SPU\; ENCE E

Cc: Caroline Klancke B i L» t:z"'i‘fg‘

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ; inisirathc| " 10”
s w0 OF J@:l— |

Date and Time: 10/18/2010 1:24:00 PM RO g

Docket Number: 100334-WU ’ T e et s it

Filename / Path: 100334.order.09.28.10.agenda.cmk.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING ABANDONMENT AND APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER
AND CANCELLING CERTIFICATE NO. 439-W

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk II

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100334

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
San Sebastian Water, LLC dick.martens@brevardcounty.us No

Printed on 10/18/2010 at 3:32:38 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 580793)
Attachments: 08702-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770,

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/18/2010
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State of Florida
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FParhlic Serbice Qonunizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-085(

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 16, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) A CM
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation ( llllcr Kaproth) W Cm/ 4
Office of the General Counsel (KlancKe
RE: Docket No. 100334-WU -~ Notice of abandonment of water system by San
Sebastian Water, LLC in Brevard County, FL.
AGENDA: 09/28/10 — Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate _
S =
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners o B (’\
o e M
O - =
PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham hs o
= .
e on ;
CRITICAL DATES: None = g T
T s 0
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None - O

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100334 RCM.DOC

Case Background

San Sebastian Water, LLC (San Sebastian or Utility) is a Class C water utility serving
approximately 45 customers in the San Sebastian Woods neighborhood, located in Brevard
County. Septic tanks are used for wastewater disposal. The area is in the St. Johns River Water
Management District and is considered a water use caution area,
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:56 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 212334)

Attachments: Recommendation 07759.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/16/2010




e

Marguerite McLean J]oO33Y - wWu

From: Tom Walden

Sent:  Friday, June 18, 2010 2:52 PM ADMINISTRATIVE

To: Marguerite Mcl.ean
Subject: RE: New Docket 100334-WU

Yes for the prog mod and yes for the title.

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 2:31 PM
To: Tom Walden

Subject: New Docket 100334-WU

Tom,

do you want the prog mod for new docket 100334-WU to be B, 1, h [Service Regulation,
Certification, Abandonment of System(s)] ?
&

can the docket title include: "of water system" ?

Docket Title: "Notice of abandonment of water system by San Sebastian Water, LLC in Brevard
County, FL.”

Marguerite.
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
~~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No.100334-WU Date Docketed: 06/18/2010 Title: Notice of abandonment of water system by San Sebastian Water,
LLC in Brevard County, FL.

Company: San Sebastian Water, LLC

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. & /60 -10

. s s DISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) | | | [ x T x 1 [ | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
2tart Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK Cl c2 AG ED SK Cl c2

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assiig t and Scheduling Record
ssignmen —~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 100334-W Date Docketed: 06/18/2010 Title: Notice of abandonment of water system by San Sebastian Water,
LLC in Brevard County, FL.
Company: San Sebastian Water, LLC
Official Filing Date: Expiration: —
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: "ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
("(Q" indicates OPR) i | R ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time S 1
Program Module 81(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden [0] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
1, Revised CASR Due NONE 07/23/2010
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/02/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 AG ED SK Cl C2
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. A . NV
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ogz:t:ved. 07702 kﬁ, Q% ¥ N

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.100334-WU

Company: San Sebastian Water, LLC

Date Docketed: 06/18/2010 Title:

LLC 1in Brevard County, FL.

rage

4 07 L

Notice of abandonment of water system by San Sebastian Watar,

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
Q" indicates OPR) ] ] [ x 1T x ] ] ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/16/2010
2. _Agenda SAME 09/28/2010
3. Standard Order SAME 10/18/2010
4. Close Docket SAME 11/19/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26,
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/10/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED | SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the <identical panel decides the case. d:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ngz?ve ) a9 {?KQ {%‘l}\w\

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.
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